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December 10, 2014 
 
 
 
Timco Engineering Inc. 
849 NW State Road 45 
Newberry, FL 32669 
 
SUBJECT:  Error in Report for ACUITY BRANDS LIGHTING, INC - FCC ID: 
2ADCBFCS7TSN - JOB #: 1978UC14 and IC: 6715C-FCS7TSN - JOB #: 
1978IC14 
 
Dear Timco, 
 
It has come to our attention that the test report for the FCC and IC Certification 
for the product referenced above cites the incorrect type of antenna used by the 
radio module.  The originally submitted test report cited a trace antenna when, in 
fact, the radio uses a chip antenna.   
 
We have uploaded a corrected report and respectfully ask that you notify the 
FCC and Industry Canada of the correction made to Page 17, Table 4, and have 
the previously submitted test report superseded by this corrected version. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Sandi McEnery 
Agent  
 


